
OVERSIGHT BOARD 
COUNTY OF BUTTE, 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

Members of the Board 
Jody Jones | Jim Nicholas | Kevin Bultema | Greg Steel | Al McGreehan 

Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board Meeting Agenda 
January 15, 2020, 2:00pm  

Butte County Board of Supervisors Chambers 
25 County Center Dr. Ste. 205, Oroville, CA 95965 

1. Call to Order
1.01 Pledge of Allegiance
1.02 Roll Call

2. Corrections and/or Changes to the Agenda – Board members and staff may request additions,
deletions or changes in the Agenda order.

3. Regular Agenda

3.01 Election of Board Chair and Vice Chair 

Requested Action: Nominate and elect a Chair and Vice Chair to serve for a 1-year term. 

3.02 Meeting Minutes from January 16, 2019 

Requested Action: Approve the minutes from the January 16, 2019 Butte County 
Consolidated Oversight Board Meeting. 

3.03 Update from the Auditor-Controller 

Requested Action: Accept for Information. 

3.04 Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for the Chico Successor Agency for FY20-21 

Requested Action: Adopt Resolution approving the FY20-21 Recognized Obligation Payment 
Schedule for the Chico Successor Agency. 

3.05 Administrative Budget for the Chico Successor Agency for FY20-21 

Requested Action: Adopt Resolution approving the FY20-21 Administrative Budget for the 
Chico Successor Agency. 



3.06 Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for the Gridley Successor Agency for FY20-21 

Requested Action: Adopt Resolution approving the FY19-20 Recognized Obligation Payment 
Schedule for the Gridley Successor Agency. 

3.07 Administrative Budget for the Gridley Successor Agency for FY20-21 

Requested Action: Adopt Resolution approving the FY20-21 Administrative Budget for the 
Gridley Successor Agency. 

3.08 Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for the Paradise Successor Agency for FY20-21 

Requested Action: Adopt Resolution approving the FY20-21 Recognized Obligation Payment 
Schedule for the Paradise Successor Agency. 

3.09 Administrative Budget for the Paradise Successor Agency for FY20-21 

Requested Action: Adopt Resolution approving the FY20-21 Administrative Budget for the 
Paradise Successor Agency. 

3.10 Sale of a Former Oroville RDA Property Located at 750 Montgomery Street in Oroville, CA 

Requested Action: Adopt Resolution allowing the sale of the property located at 750 
Montgomery Street to proceed. 

4. Public Comment
Comments to the Board on issues and items not listed on the agenda. Presentations will be limited to five minutes.
Please note that pursuant to California State law, the Board is prohibited from taking action on any item not listed on
the agenda.

5. Adjournment



Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board 
Agenda Transmittal

Clerk Use Only 
Agenda Item: 

3.01 

Subject: Election of Board Chair and Vice Chair for the Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board

Agency: County Administration 
Meeting Date: January 15th, 2020 

Contact Name: Ashley Snyder 
Contact Phone: 530.552.3307 

Item Summary: 

Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34179, the Oversight Board is required to elect one member to 
serve as Chairperson. In addition, it is advisable, though not required, that a Vice Chairperson be elected to 
preside over meetings in the absence of the Chairperson. 

Votes will be cast for the nominee(s) by roll call vote. The nominee receiving a majority vote will be elected as 
Chairperson. The Chairperson will then call for nominations for the election of a Vice-Chairperson and votes 
will be cast by roll call vote. 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Action Requested: Nominate and elect a Chairperson and Vice Chairperson of the Butte County Consolidated 
Oversight Board to serve a 1-year term. 



Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board 
Agenda Transmittal

Clerk Use Only 
Agenda Item: 

3.02 

Subject: Approval of Minutes from the January 16, 2019 Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board Meeting 

Agency: County Administration 
Meeting Date: January 15th, 2020 

Contact Name: Ashley Snyder 
Contact Phone: 530.552.3307 

Item Summary: 

Submitted for approval are the minutes for the January 16, 2019 Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board 
meeting. 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Action Requested: Approve Minutes from the January 16, 2019 Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board 
Meeting. 



OVERSIGHT BOARD 
COUNTY OF BUTTE, 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

  
Members of the Board 
Jody Jones | Al McGreehan | Kevin Bultema | Larry Grundman | Jim Nicholas | Greg Steel 
 

Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board Meeting Minutes 
January 16, 2019, 2:00pm 

Butte County Board of Supervisors Chambers 
25 County Center Dr. Ste. 205, Oroville, CA 95965 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
Meeting called to order at 2:00pm  
 
1.01  Pledge of Allegiance 
 
1.02  Roll Call  
Present: Board Members Jody Jones, Larry Grundmann, Jim Nicholas, Greg Steel, and Kevin 
Bultema. County staff, Graciela Gutierrez, and Heather MacDonald. Attorney Jim Underwood. 
 

2. Corrections and/or Changes to the Agenda 
Chair Jones noted that Supplemental Agenda item number 3.08 would be considered between item 
3.03 and 3.04. 
 

3. Regular Agenda 
 
3.01 Meeting Minutes from September 24, 2018  

Motion: Approve the minutes from the September 24, 2018 Butte County Consolidated 
Oversight Board Meeting. 
(Motion: Grundmann; Second: Steel) 
Vote: Passed by Jones, Grundmann, Steel, and Nicholas 
           Bultema abstained 
 

3.02 Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for the Chico Successor Agency for FY19-20 
Motion: Adopt Resolution approving the FY19-20 Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule 
for the Chico Successor Agency 
(Motion: Bultema; Second: Steel) 
Vote: Passed Unanimously 

 
3.03 Administrative Budget for the Chico Successor Agency for FY19-20 

Motion: Adopt Resolution approving the FY19-20 Administrative Budget for the Chico 
Successor Agency. 
(Motion: Steel; Second: Bultema) 
Vote: Passed Unanimously 



OVERSIGHT BOARD 
COUNTY OF BUTTE, 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

  
Members of the Board 
Jody Jones | Al McGreehan | Kevin Bultema | Larry Grundman | Jim Nicholas | Greg Steel 
 

 
3.08 Consideration and Potential Action on a Proposed Lease Agreement Between the Gridley 

Successor Agency and the City of Gridley 
Motion: Adopt Resolution approving the Lease Agreement with changes agreed upon by the 
Oversight Board Counsel and the City of Gridley’s counsel and authorize the Chair to sign. 

 (Motion: Grundmann; Second: Steel) 
 Vote: Passed Unanimously 
 
3.04 Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for the Gridley Successor Agency for FY19-20 

Motion: Adopt Resolution approving the FY19-20 Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule 
for the Gridley Successor Agency with $1 modification. 

 (Motion: Steel; Second: Bultema) 
 Vote: Passed Unanimously 
 
3.05 Administrative Budget for the Gridley Successor Agency for FY19-20 
 Motion: Adopt Resolution approving the FY19-20 Administrative budget for the Gridley 

Successor Agency. 
 (Motion: Steel; Second: Grundmann) 
 Vote: Passed Unanimously 
 
3.06 Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for the Paradise Successor Agency for FY19-20 
 Motion: Adopt Resolution approving the FY19-20 Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule 

for the Paradise Successor Agency. 
 (Motion: Bultema; Second: Jones) 
 Vote: Passed unanimously 
 
3.07 Administrative Budget for the Paradise Successor Agency for FY19-20 
 Motion: Adopt Resolution approving the FY19-20 Administrative Budget for the Paradise 

Successor Agency. 
 (Motion: Grundmann; Second: Nicholas) 
 Vote: Passed Unanimously 
 

4. Public Comment 
The following members of the public addressed the Board: None 
 

5. Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at 2:31pm 



Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board 
Agenda Transmittal 

Clerk Use Only 
Agenda Item: 

3.03 
 

Subject: Update from the Auditor-Controller 
 
Agency: Butte County Auditor-Controller  
Meeting Date: January 15, 2020 
 
Contact Name: Graciela Gutierrez  
Contact Phone: 530.552.3599 
 
Item Summary: 
The Department of Finance has impressed upon the County Auditors the importance of educating 
the Oversight Board on Health and Safety Code 34179(i). HSC section 34179(i) requires the Oversight 
Board exercise a fiduciary duty to the taxing entities that benefit from distributions of property tax 
revenues. Department of Finance notes that the Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board has 
approved an amount that appears excessive specific to the City of Chico Administrative Cost. The 
Department of Finance reminds County Auditors that we are to communicate that the Department 
of Finance encourages the Oversight Board to apply adequate oversight when approving Recognized 
Obligation Payment Schedules for the Successor Agencies. The Oversight Board is the authority to 
reduce the administrative cost allowance necessary in order to successfully wind down the Agency. 
 
Enclosed for your reference is the letter dated March 12, 2019 from the Department of Finance 
addressed to the City of Chico. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: None 
 
 
Action Requested: Accept for Information 
 
 

 









3.04

















3.05









Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board 
Agenda Transmittal 

Clerk Use Only 
Agenda Item: 

3.06 
 

Subject: Resolution Approving the FY 20-21 Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for the Gridley                 
Successor Agency 
 
Agency: Gridley Successor Agency 
Meeting Date: January 15, 2020 
 
Contact Name: Paul Eckert, City Administrator/Finance Director 
Contact Phone: 530-846-5695 
 
Item Summary: 
 
The local Oversight Board has previously adopted Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) for the 
periods of January 2012 through Fiscal Years 19-20. The process is an annual requirement necessary to meet  
State law. Specifically, the City is required to take this annual action pursuant to Health and Safety Code  
(HSC) section 34177 (m). The State of California Department of Finance provides the Recognized Obligation  
Payment Schedule (ROPS) format that successor agencies must use to report Enforceable Obligations (EO)  
for the period July 2020 through June 2021. 
 
All Obligations listed on the ROPS have been previously approved by both the local Oversight Board and  
The Department of Finance. The attached exhibit is Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for July 1, 2020 
through June 30, 2021. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: Approval of the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for July 2020 through June 2021 by  
the Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board of the Gridley Successor Agency will allow distribution 
of funds for Enforceable Obligations as outlined in the ROPS summary.   
 
 
Action Requested: Staff respectfully recommends adoption of the Resolution Approving the FY 20-21  
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for the Gridley Successor Agency. 
 
 

 



OVERSIGHT BOARD 
COUNTY OF BUTTE, 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

  
 
 
           Resolution No. 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BUTTE COUNTY CONSOLIDATED OVERSIGHT BOARD APPROVING THE RECOGNIZED 

OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE FOR THE SUCCESSOR AGNECY TO THE CITY OF GRIDLEY 
FOR THE PERIOD OF JULY 1, 2020 THOUGH JUNE 30, 2021  

 
WHEREAS, redevelopment agencies were required to adopt a list of enforceable obligations within sixty days of 
the effective date of the Redevelopment Restructuring Act; and 
 
WHEREAS,  the Oversight Board adopted Recognized Obligation Payment Schedules for the period of January 
2012 through June 2012 (ROPS I), July 2012 through December 2012 (ROPS II), January 2013 through June 2013 
(ROPS III), July 2013 through December 2013 (ROPS 13-14A), January 2014 through June 2014 (ROPS 13-14B), July 
2014 through December 2014 (ROPS 14-15A), January through June 2015 (ROPS 14-15B), July 2015 through 
December 2015 (ROPS 15-16A), January through June 2016 (ROPS 15-16B), July 2016 through June 2017 (ROPS 
16-17); July 2017 through June 2018 (ROPS 17-18); and July 2018 through June 2019 (ROPS 18-19), and July 2019 
through June 2020 (ROPS 19-20); and  
 
WHEREAS, Pursuant to Health and Safety Code (HSC) section 34177 (m), the Department of Finance (Finance) is 
providing the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) successor agencies (agencies) must use to report 
enforceable obligations (EO) for the period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021; and  
 
WHEREAS, the attached exhibit is the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for July 1, 2020 through June 30, 
2021. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board hereby approves the 
attached recognized obligation payment schedule.  
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board this 15th day of January 2020, by the 
following vote: 
 

AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
NOT VOTING:  

 
       ________________________________  

Jody Jones, Chair 
Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board 

 ATTEST: 
 Ashley Snyder, Clerk 

Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board 
 
 __________________________________ 

  



Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 20-21) - Summary 
Filed for the July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 Period 

Successor Agency: Gridley 
County: Butte 

Current Period Requested Funding for Enforceable 
Obligations (ROPS Detail) 

20-21A Total 
(July - 

December) 

20-21B Total 
(January - 

June) 

ROPS 20-21 
Total 

A Enforceable Obligations Funded as Follows (B+C+D) $ - $ - $ - 

B Bond Proceeds - - - 
C Reserve Balance - - - 
D Other Funds - - - 
E Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) (F+G) $ 387,115 $ 374,558 $ 761,673 

F RPTTF 352,115 339,558 691,673 
G Administrative RPTTF 35,000 35,000 70,000 
H Current Period Enforceable Obligations (A+E) $ 387,115 $ 374,558 $ 761,673 

Certification of Oversight Board Chairman: 
Name Title 

Pursuant to Section 34177 (o) of the Health and Safety 
code, I hereby certify that the above is a true and 
accurate Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for 
the above named successor agency. /s/ 

Signature Date 



Gridley 
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 20-21) - ROPS Detail 

July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W 

Item 
# Project Name Obligation 

Type 

Agreement 
Execution 

Date 

Agreement 
Termination 

Date 
Payee Description Project 

Area 

Total 
Outstanding 
Obligation 

Retired 
ROPS 
20-21 
Total 

ROPS 20-21A (Jul - Dec) 

20-21A 
Total 

ROPS 20-21B (Jan - Jun) 

20-21B 
Total 

Fund Sources Fund Sources 

Bond 
Proceeds 

Reserve 
Balance 

Other 
Funds RPTTF Admin 

RPTTF 
Bond 

Proceeds 
Reserve 
Balance 

Other 
Funds RPTTF Admin 

RPTTF 
$8,938,186 $761,673 $- $- $- $352,115 $35,000 $387,115 $- $- $- $339,558 $35,000 $374,558 

1 2008 Tax 
Allocation 
Bonds, Series 
A 

Bonds 
Issued On 
or Before 
12/31/10 

05/23/
2008 

08/01/2043 Deutsche 
Bank 

Bonds issue 
to fund non-
housing 
projects 

Gridley 4,937,126 N $264,188 - - - 132,063 - $132,063 - - - 132,125 - $132,125 

2 2008 Tax 
Allocation 
Bonds, Series 
B 

Bonds 
Issued On 
or Before 
12/31/10 

05/23/
2008 

08/01/2043 Deutsche 
Bank 

Bonds issue 
to fund non-
housing 
projects 

Gridley 3,543,125 N $92,750 - - - 46,375 - $46,375 - - - 46,375 - $46,375 

4 City Loan of 
CDBG funds to 
Gridley RDA 

CDBG/HUD 
Repayment 
to City/
County 

01/22/
2002 

06/30/2016 City of 
Gridley 

Non-Housing 
Projects: 
Infrastructure 
Improvements 

Gridley 168,682 N $168,682 - - - 84,341 - $84,341 - - - 84,341 - $84,341 

6 Gridley 
Redevelopment 
Agency 

City/County 
Loan (Prior 
06/28/11), 
Cash 
exchange 

12/09/
2003 

12/22/2022 City of 
Gridley 

2002 
Advance to 
RDA for non-
housing 
projects (the 
$176k plus 3 
percent 
interest) 

Gridley 153,433 N $153,433 - - - 76,716 - $76,716 - - - 76,717 - $76,717 

7 Gridley 
Redevelopment 
Agency 

Admin 
Costs 

07/01/
2017 

06/30/2018 City of 
Gridley 

Administrative 
costs related 
to dissolution 
/ Successor 
Agency 
activites 
(including 
staff time for 
RH, MM, DD, 
and KG, and 
PE 

Gridley 70,000 N $70,000 - - - - 35,000 $35,000 - - - - 35,000 $35,000 

8 Property 
Disposition per 
Approved 
LRPMP 

Property 
Dispositions 

07/01/
2016 

06/30/2017 Bennette 
Engineering 

Modification 
of parcel 
maps per 
LRPMP 

Gridley 9,000 N $- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

9 Property 
Disposition per 
Approved 

Property 
Dispositions 

07/01/
2016 

06/30/2017 Various Appraiser, 
contract 
planner, and 

Gridley 25,000 N $- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 



A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W 

Item 
# Project Name Obligation 

Type 

Agreement 
Execution 

Date 

Agreement 
Termination 

Date 
Payee Description Project 

Area 

Total 
Outstanding 
Obligation 

Retired 
ROPS 
20-21 
Total 

ROPS 20-21A (Jul - Dec) 

20-21A 
Total 

ROPS 20-21B (Jan - Jun) 

20-21B 
Total 

Fund Sources Fund Sources 

Bond 
Proceeds 

Reserve 
Balance 

Other 
Funds RPTTF Admin 

RPTTF 
Bond 

Proceeds 
Reserve 
Balance 

Other 
Funds RPTTF Admin 

RPTTF 
LRPMP attorney fees 

for property 
disposition 
per LRPMP 

15 Bond Trustee 
Fees 

Fees 05/23/
2008 

08/01/2043 Deutsche 
Bank 

Bond Trustee 
Fees 

Gridley 20,000 N $800 - - - 800 - $800 - - - - - $- 

16 Agreed Upon 
Procedure - 
AUP Fees, 
ROPS III 

Dissolution 
Audits 

04/09/
2013 

04/09/2013 City of 
Gridley 

AUP fees for 
ROPS III 

Gridley 10,000 N $10,000 - - - 10,000 - $10,000 - - - - - $- 

17 Audit Fees, 
ROPS III 

Dissolution 
Audits 

01/24/
2013 

01/24/2013 Boler & 
Associates 

Audit Fees, 
ROPS III 

1,820 N $1,820 - - - 1,820 - $1,820 - - - - - $- 



Gridley 
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 20-21) - Report of Cash Balances 

July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018 
(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars) 

Pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 34177 (l), Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) may be listed as a source of payment on the ROPS, but only to the extent no other 
funding source is available or when payment from property tax revenues is required by an enforceable obligation. 
A B C D E F G H 

 ROPS 17-18 Cash Balances 
(07/01/17 - 06/30/18) 

Fund Sources Comments 

Bond Proceeds Reserve Balance Other Funds RPTTF 

Bonds issued 
on or before 

12/31/10 

Bonds issued 
on or after 
01/01/11 

Prior ROPS 
RPTTF and 

Reserve 
Balances retained 

for future 
period(s) 

Rent, grants, 
interest, etc. 

Non-Admin 
and Admin 

 
1 Beginning Available Cash Balance (Actual 07/01/17) 

RPTTF amount should exclude "A" period distribution 
amount. 

380,507 144,676 (42,329) - 

2 Revenue/Income (Actual 06/30/18) 
RPTTF amount should tie to the ROPS 17-18 total 
distribution from the County Auditor-Controller 

3,292 51,811 486,056 $48,797 of 17-18 RPTTF distribution that was 
approved to cover deficits from prior ROPS 
periods was input as revenue into Other 
Funds (to cover negative balances previously 
incurred). Related prior period expenditures 
have not been input as current period 
expenditures. 

3 Expenditures for ROPS 17-18 Enforceable Obligations 
(Actual 06/30/18) 

2,069 359,950 

4 Retention of Available Cash Balance (Actual 06/30/18) 
RPTTF amount retained should only include the amounts 
distributed as reserve for future period(s) 

132,663 1,793 - 



5 ROPS 17-18 RPTTF Prior Period Adjustment 
RPTTF amount should tie to the Agency's ROPS 17-18 PPA 
form submitted to the CAC 

 
No entry required 

126,106 

6 Ending Actual Available Cash Balance (06/30/18) 
C to F = (1 + 2 - 3 - 4), G = (1 + 2 - 3 - 4 - 5) 

$383,799 $- $12,013 $5,620 $- 



Gridley 
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 20-21) - Notes 

July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 

Item # Notes/Comments 

1 
2 
4 
6 
7 
8 
9 
15 
16 
17 



Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board 
Agenda Transmittal 

Clerk Use Only 
Agenda Item: 

3.07 
 

Subject: Resolution Approving the FY 20-21 Administrative Budget for the Recognized Obligation Payment 
Schedule (ROPS 20-21) for July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021  
 
Agency: Gridley Successor Agency 
Meeting Date: January 15, 2020 
 
Contact Name: Paul Eckert, City Administrator/Finance Director 
Contact Phone: 530-846-5695 
 
Item Summary: 
 
In order for the Gridley Successor Agency to receive a distribution from the Butte County Auditor Controller  
from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) for administrative costs to be incurred for 
July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021, the Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board must approve the  
recommended administrative budget. 
 
The Successor Agency of the City of Gridley has estimated administrative costs for the 2020-2021 ROPS in  
the amount of $70,000. The $70,000 is an estimate of the expenses that the Successor Agency will incur 
for this fiscal year period. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: If the budget is approved, funds requested from the Redevelopment Property Tax Fund will be  
remitted to the Gridley Successor Agency as part of the Recognized Obligation Schedule. 
 
 
Action Requested: Staff respectfully recommends the adoption of the Resolution approving the FY 20-21  
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule Administrative Expenses Budget for the Gridley Successor Agency. 
 
 



 

 



OVERSIGHT BOARD 
COUNTY OF BUTTE, 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

  
 
 
           Resolution No. 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD TO THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF THE CITY OF GRIDLEY  
APPROVING THE ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET FOR RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE  

(ROPS 20-21) FOR THE PERIOD OF JULY 1, 2020 THOUGH JUNE 30, 2021  
 
WHEREAS, the Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board to the Successor Agency of the City of Gridley has 
reviewed the Administrative Budge for the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for 20-21 for the Successor 
Agency of the City of Gridley; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board to the Successor Agency 
of the City of Gridley as follows:  
 
Section 1. The Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board to the Successor Agency of the City of Gridley approves 
the Administrative Budget of the Successor Agency to the City of Gridley for Recognized Obligation Payment 
Schedule (ROPS 20-21) for the period of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 in the amount of $70,000 a copy of 
which is attached hereto. 
 
Section 2. The resolution shall become effective on the date of adoption by the Butte County Consolidated 
Oversight Board.  
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board this 15th day of January 2020, by the 
following vote: 
 

AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
NOT VOTING:  

 
       ________________________________  

Jody Jones, Chair 
Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board 

 ATTEST: 
 Ashley Snyder, Clerk 

Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board 
 
 __________________________________ 

  
 
 
 
 
 



Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board 
Agenda Transmittal 

Clerk Use Only 
Agenda Item: 

3.08 
 

Subject: Resolution Approving the FY20-21 Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for the Paradise 
Successor Agency 
 
Agency: Successor Agency to the Paradise Redevelopment Agency 
Meeting Date: January 15, 2020 
 
Contact Name: Gina Will, Administrative Services Director 
Contact Phone: (530) 872-6291 x 119 
 
Item Summary: 
 
In order for the Successor Agency to the Paradise Redevelopment Agency to receive a distribution from the 
Butte County Auditor Controller from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) for debt service 
requirements of July 2020 through June 2021, the Successor Agency needs to submit a ROPS 20-21 approved 
by the Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board to the Department of Finance and the Butte County 
Auditor Controller by February 1, 2020.  
 
Principal and interest debt service amounts have been included for the 2009 and 2016 tax anticipation bonds 
for this ROPS cycle in accordance with their debt service schedules.  
 
As per the “Sponsoring Entity Loan Repayment Calculator” the Town is eligible to receive a repayment of Loan 
#4 in the amount of $12,960 for the 2020/21 ROP period. 
     
Furthest down in order of priority for payment is the $9,300 the Successor Agency has requested for 
administrative fees. The $9,300 will cover the annual bond trustee fees and continuing disclosure 
requirements that the Successor Agency will pay during the dissolution of the RDA for this yearlong period.   
  
Given the destruction of homes and businesses within the boundaries of the former Paradise RDA project area 
during the Camp Fire of November 2018, there currently is not any tax increment available to pay the 
obligations for the 2020-21 ROPS period. However, the State of California has committed to backfilling 
property taxes for three fiscal years.  This will be the third fiscal year. The former RDA project area property 
values were estimated at $95 million for 2019-20 that is a reduction from $192 million the prior year. Values 
must exceed $113 million, the base established in 2002-03 at RDA inception, in order to generate tax 
increment. 
 
Based on the attached ROPS recommended for approval, and in order of priority, following is an estimate of 
how the RPTTF funds will be allocated for the 2020-21 ROPS cycle: 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



ROPS 20-21 
 Successor Agency 

Accounting  
2009 Tax Allocation Bond $336,665 
2016 Tax Allocation Bond 76,669 
Town Loan #4 12,960 
Administrative Fees 9,300 
Total $435,594 

 

Fiscal Impact: 
 
Approval of the 20-21 ROPS by the Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board will allow for the distribution of 
monies for debt service obligations of the former Paradise Redevelopment Agency including a payment on one  
the Town loans. 
 
Action Requested: 
 
Approve the Resolution Approving the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) for the period of July 
1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. 
 

 



OVERSIGHT BOARD 
COUNTY OF BUTTE, 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

  
 
 
           Resolution No. 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BUTTE COUNTY CONSOLIDATED OVERSIGHT BOARD TO THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF 

THE PARARADISE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY APPROVING THE RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE 
(ROPS 20-21) FOR JULY 1, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2021 

 
WHEREAS, the Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board has reviewed the Recognized Obligation 

Payment Schedule for the Successor Agency to the Paradise Redevelopment Agency; and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board hereby approves 

as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board approves the Successor Agency to the Paradise 

Redevelopment Agency Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 20-21) for the period July 1, 20020 
through June 30, 2021 in the amount of $435,594 a copy of which is attached hereto, and authorizes the Oversight 
Board Chairperson to execute the certification of such ROPS. 

 
Section 2. The resolution shall become effective on the date of adoption by the Oversight Board. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board this 15th day of January, 2020, 

by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
NOT VOTING:  

 
       ________________________________  

Jody Jones, Chair 
Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board 

 ATTEST: 
 Ashley Snyder, Clerk 

Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board 
 
 __________________________________ 

  



Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 20-21) - Summary 
Filed for the July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 Period 

Successor Agency: Paradise 
County: Butte 

Current Period Requested Funding for Enforceable 
Obligations (ROPS Detail) 

20-21A Total 
(July - 

December) 

20-21B Total 
(January - 

June) 

ROPS 20-21 
Total 

A Enforceable Obligations Funded as Follows (B+C+D) $ - $ - $ - 

B Bond Proceeds - - - 
C Reserve Balance - - - 
D Other Funds - - - 
E Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) (F+G) $ 164,147 $ 271,447 $ 435,594 

F RPTTF 158,147 268,147 426,294 
G Administrative RPTTF 6,000 3,300 9,300 
H Current Period Enforceable Obligations (A+E) $ 164,147 $ 271,447 $ 435,594 

Certification of Oversight Board Chairman: 
Name Title 

Pursuant to Section 34177 (o) of the Health and Safety 
code, I hereby certify that the above is a true and 
accurate Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for 
the above named successor agency. /s/ 

Signature Date 



Paradise 
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 20-21) - ROPS Detail 

July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W 

Item 
# Project Name Obligation 

Type 

Agreement 
Execution 

Date 

Agreement 
Termination 

Date 
Payee Description Project 

Area 

Total 
Outstanding 
Obligation 

Retired 
ROPS 
20-21 
Total 

ROPS 20-21A (Jul - Dec) 

20-21A 
Total 

ROPS 20-21B (Jan - Jun) 

20-21B 
Total 

Fund Sources Fund Sources 

Bond 
Proceeds 

Reserve 
Balance 

Other 
Funds RPTTF Admin 

RPTTF 
Bond 

Proceeds 
Reserve 
Balance 

Other 
Funds RPTTF Admin 

RPTTF 
$6,936,869 $435,594 $- $- $- $158,147 $6,000 $164,147 $- $- $- $268,147 $3,300 $271,447 

2 2009 Tax 
Allocation 
Bond 

Bonds Issued 
On or Before 
12/31/10 

10/01/
2009 

10/01/2043 Wells 
Fargo 
Bank 

Issued to 
refinance 
2003 & 2005 
Notes 

No. 1 4,160,000 N $336,666 - - - 123,333 - $123,333 - - - 213,333 - $213,333 

4 Town Loan #4 
dated 03/27/
07 

City/County 
Loan (Prior 
06/28/11), 
Cash 
exchange 

03/27/
2007 

01/21/2025 Town of 
Paradise 

Note Payable 
03/27/07 

No. 1 108,568 N $12,960 - - - 6,480 - $6,480 - - - 6,480 - $6,480 

5 Town Loan #5 
dated 03/09/
10 

City/County 
Loan (Prior 
06/28/11), 
Cash 
exchange 

03/09/
2010 

03/09/2025 Town of 
Paradise 

Note Payable 
03/09/10 

No. 1 718,514 N $- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

6 Town Loan #6 
dated 03/01/
11 

City/County 
Loan (Prior 
06/28/11), 
Cash 
exchange 

03/01/
2011 

03/01/2025 Town of 
Paradise 

Note Payable 
03/01/11 

No. 1 520,487 N $- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

7 Bond and 
Note Admin 
Fees 

Admin Costs 01/01/
2016 

06/30/2021 Wells 
Fargo 
Bank 

Trustee Fees No. 1 6,000 N $6,000 - - - - 6,000 $6,000 - - - - - $- 

8 Administration 
Fees 

Admin Costs 01/01/
2016 

06/30/2021 Town of 
Paradise 

Continuing 
Disclosure 
Requirements 

No. 1 3,300 N $3,300 - - - - - $- - - - - 3,300 $3,300 

10 2016 Tax 
Allocation 
Bond or Note 

Bonds Issued 
After 12/31/
10 

11/30/
2016 

11/30/2041 Wells 
Fargo 
Bank 

Issued to 
refinance 
2006 Note 

No. 1 1,420,000 N $76,668 - - - 28,334 - $28,334 - - - 48,334 - $48,334 



Paradise 
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 20-21) - Report of Cash Balances 

July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 
(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars) 

Pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 34177 (l), Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) may be listed as a source of payment on the ROPS, but only to the extent no other 
funding source is available or when payment from property tax revenues is required by an enforceable obligation. 

A B C D E F G H 

 ROPS 18-19 Cash Balances 
(07/01/18 - 06/30/19) 

Fund Sources Comments 

Bond Proceeds Reserve Balance Other Funds RPTTF 

Bonds issued 
on or before 

12/31/10 

Bonds issued 
on or after 
01/01/11 

Prior ROPS 
RPTTF and 

Reserve 
Balances retained 

for future 
period(s) 

Rent, grants, 
interest, etc. 

Non-Admin 
and Admin 

 
1 Beginning Available Cash Balance (Actual 07/01/18) 

RPTTF amount should exclude "A" period distribution 
amount. 

341,189 78,189 1,000 (7) 4,299 

2 Revenue/Income (Actual 06/30/19) 
RPTTF amount should tie to the ROPS 18-19 total 
distribution from the County Auditor-Controller 

120 434,213 

3 Expenditures for ROPS 18-19 Enforceable Obligations 
(Actual 06/30/19) 

423,256 

4 Retention of Available Cash Balance (Actual 06/30/19) 
RPTTF amount retained should only include the amounts 
distributed as reserve for future period(s) 

5 ROPS 18-19 RPTTF Prior Period Adjustment 
RPTTF amount should tie to the Agency's ROPS 18-19 PPA 
form submitted to the CAC 

 
No entry required 

10,846 

6 Ending Actual Available Cash Balance (06/30/19) 
C to F = (1 + 2 - 3 - 4), G = (1 + 2 - 3 - 4 - 5) 

$341,189 $78,189 $1,000 $113 $4,410 



Paradise 
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 20-21) - Notes 

July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 

Item # Notes/Comments 

2 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
10 



ROPS II 
July thru 

December 
2012

ROPS III 
January thru 

June
 2013 Total For Base Year

0 0 0

ROPS 19-20A 
July thru 

December 
2019

ROPS 19-20B
January thru 

June
 2020 Total For Comparison Year

25,919 0 25,919

A
25,919

B 0

A-B 25,919

÷2

12,960

Formula fields, no input required.

Sponsoring Entity Loan Repayment Calculator

Base Year:

Comparison Year:

Maximum Repayment Amount Authorized 
Per Fiscal Year

Divide Difference by two

Difference of Residual Balance

Total Residual Balance for Base Year

Total Residual Balance

Total Residual Balance

Total Residual Balance for Comparison Year

Note:  This is a tool provided by Finance to assist successor agencies in 
determining the maximum repayment amount per authorized fiscal year.   
Placing this amount on the ROPS does not automatically guarantee 
approval of the repayment amount. 

Input fields (amounts from County Auditor-Controller 
RPTTF Distribution Report)



Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board 
Agenda Transmittal 

Clerk Use Only 
Agenda Item: 

3.09 
 

Subject: Resolution Approving the Administrative Budget for the FY20-21 Recognized Obligation Payment 
Schedule for the Paradise Successor Agency 
 
Agency: Successor Agency to the Paradise Redevelopment Agency 
Meeting Date: January 15, 2020 
 
Contact Name: Gina Will, Administrative Services Director 
Contact Phone: (530) 872-6291 x 119 
 
Item Summary: 
 
In order for the Successor Agency to the Paradise Redevelopment Agency to receive a distribution from the 
Butte County Auditor Controller from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) for administrative 
costs that will be incurred July 2020 through June 2021, the Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board must 
approve the recommended administrative budget in the amount of $9,300. 
 
The budget is very conservative and only includes covering the trustee fees and continuing disclosure 
requirements for the two remaining Successor Agency to the Paradise Redevelopment Agency bonds. It does 
not include any staff time or other overhead expenses. 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
Approval of the Administrative Budget for the 20-21 ROPS by the Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board 
will allow for the distribution of monies for these expenses. 
 
Action Requested: 
 
Approve the Resolution Approving the Administrative Budget for the Recognized Obligation Payment 
Schedule (ROPS) for the period of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. 
 

 



OVERSIGHT BOARD 
COUNTY OF BUTTE, 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

  
 
 
           Resolution No. 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BUTTE COUNTY CONSOLIDATED OVERSIGHT BOARD TO THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF 

THE PARARADISE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY APPROVING THE ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET FOR THE 
RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE (ROPS 20-21) FOR JULY 1, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2021 

 
WHEREAS, the Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board has reviewed the Administrative Budget for the 

Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 20-21) for the Successor Agency to the Paradise Redevelopment 
Agency; and  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board hereby approves 

as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board approves the Successor Agency to the Paradise 

Redevelopment Agency Administrative Budget for the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 20-21) for 
the period July 1, 20020 through June 30, 2021 in the amount of $9,300 a copy of which is attached hereto. 

 
Section 2. The resolution shall become effective on the date of adoption by the Oversight Board. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board this 15th day of January, 2020, 

by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
NOT VOTING:  

 
       ________________________________  

Jody Jones, Chair 
Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board 

 ATTEST: 
 Ashley Snyder, Clerk 

Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board 
 
 __________________________________ 

  



SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE PARADISE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET 

FOR JULY 1, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2021 

 

1. Trustee Fees Wells Fargo 2009 and 2016 Bond $6,000 
2. Continuing Disclosure Continuing Disclosure for 2009 and 2016 Bond 3,300 
 Total  $9,300 

 

The proposed source of payment for the administrative budget is the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust 
Fund. 

Proposals for arrangements for administrative and operations by the Town of Paradise will need to be 
set forth in a memorandum of understanding. 

See Health and Safety Code section 34177(j). 

 



Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board 
Agenda Transmittal 

Clerk Use Only 
Agenda Item: 

3.10 
 

Subject: Approval of the sale of a former Oroville RDA Property located at 750 Montgomery Street, Oroville 
 
Agency:  Oroville Successor Agency of the Former Oroville Redevelopment Agency 
Meeting Date: January 15, 2020 
 
Contact Name: Rick Farley, Oroville RDA Coordinator 
Contact Phone: 530-538-4307 
 
Item Summary: 
 
The former Oroville Redevelopment Agency was the owner of record on the title of ten commercial  
properties in the City of Oroville when Redevelopment Agencies were dissolved by the state legislature in  
early 2012.  The Oroville Successor Agency’s Long Range Property Management Plan (LRPMP) was approved  
first by the Oroville Oversight Board and then State Department of Finance on March 5, 2015.  Since then, as  
per the LRPMP, two of the properties have been transferred to the City of Oroville (the Gateway Properties)  
six of the properties have been sold for their appraised values and the sales proceeds disbursed to the taxing 
agencies by the Auditor-Controller’s office and two with environmental issues remain to be sold. 
   
Oroville Successor Agency of the Former Oroville Redevelopment Agency is requesting approval from the  
Butte County Oversight Board to sell one of these properties to BSJ Enterprises, LLC for the appraised value  
of $56,000 and the buyer will mitigate the lead and asbestos environmental issues and demo the structures  
and any remaining sales proceeds will be remitted to the Auditor-Controller’s office, net of the Oroville  
Successor Agency’s title and escrow costs, for distribution to the taxing entities.  If the Oroville Successor  
Agency does the work, the cost of $86,030 will exceed the appraised value of the property.   
 
The ownership of BSJ Enterprises, LLC includes John Nolind the owner of Pioneer Collision Center that is 
contiguous to the subject property.   Once the subject property is abated of the lead and asbestos and  
transferred to the buyer it will be developed and provide a stream of property tax revenue to the taxing  
entities.   
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
Less revenue to the taxing entities now but getting the property back on the Butte County tax roles will  
provide the taxing entities with a stream of future property tax revenues. 
 
Action Requested: 
 
Approve the resolution allowing for the sale of the property located at 750 Montgomery Street to proceed. 
 

 

















OVERSIGHT BOARD 
COUNTY OF BUTTE, 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

  
 
 
           Resolution No. 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE BUTTE COUNTY CONSOLIDATED OVERSIGHT BOARD APPROVING  

THE SALE OF THE FORMER OROVILLE SUCCESSOR AGENCY PROPERTY LOCATED AT  
750 MONTGOMERY STREET, OROVILLE, CA FOR THE APPRAISED VALUE OF $56,000.00  

TO BSJ ENTERPRISES, LLC LESS THE COSTS TO MITIGATE THE LEAD AND ASBESTOS ON THE  
SITE AND THE OROVILLE SUCCESSOR AGENCY PORTION OF THE ESCROW CLOSING COSTS.  

 
WHEREAS, The Oroville Successor Agency’s Long Range Property Management Plan (LRPMP) was approved 

first by the Oroville Oversight Board and then State Department of Finance on March 5, 2015.; and  
 
WHEREAS, one of the properties on the LRPMP is 750 Montgomery Street, Oroville, CA; and  
 
WHEREAS, the property at 750 Montgomery Street, Oroville, CA is contaminated with lead and asbestos; 

and  
 
WHEREAS, The Oroville Successor Agency of the Former Oroville Redevelopment Agency of the City of 

Oroville had the property at 750 Montgomery Street appraised at a value of $56,000; and  
 
WHEREAS, if the Oroville Successor Agency cleans up the lead and asbestos on the property it will cost 

$86,030, exceeding the assessed value of the property; and 
 
WHEREAS, BSJ Enterprises, LLC has agreed to purchase the property for the amount of $56,000 less the 

costs to mitigate the lead and asbestos on the property and the Oroville Successor Agency’s portion of escrow 
closing costs; and  

 
WHEREAS, the ownership of BSJ Enterprises, LLC includes the Pioneer Collision Center, that is contiguous to 

the subject property; and  

WHEREAS, once the subject property is abated of the lead and asbestos and transferred to the buyer it will be 
developed and will provide a stream of property tax revenue to the taxing entities; and 

WHEREAS, on December 3, 2019, the Oroville Successor Agency of the Former Oroville Redevelopment 
Agency of the City of Oroville passed and adopted Resolution No. 19-01 (attached hereto as Exhibit “A”) 
recommending that the property located at 750 Montgomery Street, Oroville, CA be sold for the appraised value 
less clean up and escrow costs;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board hereby approve 
the sale of the property located at 750 Montgomery Street, Oroville, CA for the appraised value of $56,000 to BSJ 
Enterprises, LLC, less the costs to mitigate the lead and asbestos and the Oroville Successor Agency portion of the 
escrow closing costs. 

 
 
 
 



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board this 15th day of January 2020, by 
the following vote: 

 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
NOT VOTING:  

 
       ________________________________  

Jody Jones, Chair 
Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board 

 ATTEST: 
 Ashley Snyder, Clerk 

Butte County Consolidated Oversight Board 
 
 __________________________________ 

  




	0.00 - 011520 Agenda
	3.01 - ButteCountyAdmin.1.Transmittal
	3.02 - ButteCountyAdmin.1.Transmittal
	3.02 - ButteCountyAdmin.2.Minutesfrom011619
	3.03 - Auditor-ControllerUpdate.1.Transmittal
	3.03 - Auditor-ControllerUpdate.2.Letter
	3.04 - Chico.ROPS20-21.1.Transmittal,Resolution,&PaymentSchedule
	3.05 - Chico.AdminBudget20-21.1.Transmittal, Resolution & PaymentSchedule
	3.06 - Gridley.ROPS20-21.1.Transmittal
	3.06 - Gridley.ROPS20-21.2.Resolution
	3.06 - Gridley.ROPS20-21.3.PaymentSchedule
	Summary
	ROPS Detail
	Cash Balances
	Notes

	3.07 - Gridley.AdminBudget20-21.1.Transmittal
	3.07 - Gridley.AdminBudget20-21.2.Resolution
	3.08 - Paradise.ROPS20-21.1.Transmittal
	3.08 - Paradise.ROPS20-21.2.Resolution
	3.08 - Paradise.ROPS20-21.3.PaymentSchedule
	Summary
	ROPS Detail
	Cash Balances
	Notes

	3.08 - Paradise.ROPS20-21.4.Attachment
	Loan Calculator

	3.09 - Paradise.AdminBudget20-21.1.Transmittal
	3.09 - Paradise.AdminBudget20-21.2.Resolution
	3.09 - Paradise.AdminBudget20-21.3.BudgetWorksheet
	3.10 - Oroville.750MontgomerySale.1.Transmittal
	3.10 - Oroville.750MontgomerySale.2.Contract
	3.10 - Oroville.750MontgomerySale.3.Resolution
	3.10 - Oroville.750MontgomerySale.4.ResolutionExhibitA



